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Department of Transportation 
Division of Planning/Engineering 
Office of Transportation Project Development 
700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586    605/773-3168 
FAX: 605/773-6608 
 
 

DATE:  March 3, 2017 
 
TO:  Mike Behm - Director    

Division of Planning/Engineering 
 
FROM: David Voeltz - STIP Coordinator 
  Project Development 
 
SUBJECT: Revision Item for the March 9, 2017 Transportation Commission Teleconference. 

 
FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 

 
17-055 This revision will advance two 2018 bridge maintenance projects located on US183 2.2 miles 

north of the Nebraska state line in Tripp County and located on SD1804 0.5 miles south of 
US12 in Walworth County (Sequence #s 984 & 1020, Pages 984 and 1020 in the 2017 2020 
STIP Book) to 2017.  It will also advance a 2018 AC resurfacing and bridge maintenance 
project located on SD1804 from north of Mobridge to Pollock (Sequence #s 139 & 1022, 
Pages 58 & 190 in the 2017 2020 STIP Book) to 2017.  The plans for these projects are 
finished and should be let this year to secure favorable bids. 

 
 FY 2017 Plus $7,106,000 
 FY 2018 Minus $7,248,000 

 


